«Socio-geographic regionalization of Ukraine»
1. Name of the discipline «Socio-geographic regionalization of Ukraine».
2. Lecturer – Сandidate of geographical sciences, Acc. Professor Vyrchenko P.A.

3. The status of the discipline of a free choice the student.
4. Course – 4, semester – 7.
5. The number of credits – 4; hours – 144 (lectures – 24, practical work – 12, self-study – 108).
6. The preliminary conditions for studying – the course integrates the basic knowledge and competence of the economic and social geography of Ukraine.

7. Course description : The aim of the course – analyze the socio-geographical features of modern development of the socio-geographical regions of Ukraine.

Objectives of the course: 
• to evaluate the socio-geographical, geopolitical, transport-geographical position of economic regions of Ukraine;
• to analyze natural-resource potential of the economic regions of Ukraine;
• to describe modern demographic situation of economic regions of Ukraine;
• to reveal the features of the economy of the economic regions of Ukraine;
• to describe specialization agricultural economic regions of Ukraine;
• to reveal the peculiarities of the transport complex of the economic regions of Ukraine;
• to analyze the types of external relations economic regions of Ukraine;
• to install the internal regional differences of development economic areas;
• to identify the problems and prospects of development of economic regions of Ukraine.
The content of the course: Composition and features of the formation of the territory of the economic regions of Ukraine, their place and significance in the geographic division of labor. Specialization of economic regions of Ukraine, the level of their economic and social development, their territorial differentiation. Historical features of the formation and development of the economy of the economic regions of Ukraine natural-resource potential, mineral, water, land, agro-climatic, biological and tourist-recreational resources of economic areas in Ukraine. Environmental problems within the economic regions of the Ukraine. The current demographic situation , the level of urbanization and human resources economic regions of Ukraine. Regional labour markets. labour migration, the national composition of the population, the economic situation of georelìgìjna areas of Ukraine. General characteristics of the economy, industry specialization, features industrial development economic areas of Ukraine. Agroindustrial complex economic regions of Ukraine, conditions and factors of its development and specialization, zoned APTK. Social complex, the level of development of the sphere of the maintenance of the economic regions of Ukraine. Cultural and educational complex, a recreational farming, tourist complex economic regions of Ukraine. Transport complex economic regions of Ukraine, major highways and junctions. Socio-geographical links with other areas of Ukraine and foreign countries. Evaluation of investment attractiveness of the economic regions of Ukraine, problems and prospects of their development.

8. Forms and methods of learning -lectures and practical classes, students ' self-study according to the program of the course.
9. Form of organization of knowledge control system for grading the working notebooks, holding current and total of modular controls.
10. Educational-methodological support: 
Vyrchenko P.A. Workbook for seminars and practical sessions of the course "Socio-geographical zoning of Ukraine" - 1st Edition / PA Vyrchenko. - Kharkov: FOP Hrycak S., 2015. - 72 p.

Niemets L.N. Economic and social geography of Ukraine: Textbook / LM Nyemets, PA Virchenko, JJ Silchenko. - Kharkov: FOP Hrycak S., 2014. - 264 p.

Niemets L.N. Economic and social geography of Ukraine. Training Complex / Nyemets LM Zavoloka YY - Kharkiv, 2009. - 72 p.

Vyrchenko P.A. Rabochaya tetrad for semynarsko Almost-classes on course "socio-geographical rayonyrovanye Ukraine" (for Foreign studentov) - 2nd edition MA / PA Vyrchenko.- Kharkiv: FOP Hrycak S., 2015. - 60 p.

Niemets L.N. Economic and social geography of Ukraine, Ukrainian-Russian Dictionary of terms and concepts / Nyemets LN, Zavoloka YY - Kharkov, Kharkov National University Publishing House. VN Kharkiv, 2011. - 84 p.11. Language teaching- Ukrainian

12. A list of the recommended literature: 
Main
1. Alaev E.B. Socio-economic geography. Conceptually-terminological dictionary / E.B. Alaev. - Moscow: Thought 1983.

2. Zhupansky Y.I. Ekonomichna sotsіalna geografіya Ukraine / Zhupansky J. - K., 1998.

3. Zastavna F.D. Geografіya Ukraine. / FD Zastavna. - L., 1994.

4. Іschuk S.І. Rozmіschennya productive forces (theoretical metodologіchnі basis) / S.І. Іschuk. - K. 1997.

5. Kovtun V.V. Cities of Ukraine / Kovtun VV, Stepanenko AV - K., 1990.

6. Mezentsev N.І. Ekonomichna that sotsіalna geografіya Ukraine. Neighborhood Chastina [E-pіdruchnik] / Mezentsev N.І., KV Mezentsev - K.: Taras Shevchenko KNU іmenі 2008.

7. Mezentsev N.І. Suspіlno-geografіchne rayonuvannya Ukraine / N.І. Mezentsev. - K., 2002.

8. Niemets L.M. Ekonomichna i sotsіalna geografіya Ukraine: The Teaching posіbnik / L.M. Niemets, P.A. Vіrchenko, JJ Sіlchenko. - Kharkiv: FOP Gritsak SY 2014.

9. Palamarchuk M.M. Ekonomichna i sotsіalna geografіya Ukraine s basics teorії / M.M. Palamarchuk, Palamarchuk OM - K., 1998.

10. Pіstun M.D. Geografіya agropromislovih kompleksіv: The Teaching posіbnik / Pіstun M.D., Gutsal V.O. Provodar N.І. - K.: Lybid 1997.

11. Steshenko V. Demografіchnі prospects of Ukraine to the 2026 rock / National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine; Іnstitut Economy / Steshenko B., O. Rudnitsky, Homra O. Stefanovsky A. - K. 1999.

12. Suspіlna geografіya. Basics of teorії / Ukladach V.І. Єfimenko. - K: Way 2006.

13. Topchієv O.G. Basics of suspіlnoї geografії / OG Topchієv. - Odes: Astroprint 2001.

14. Topchієv O.G Basics of human geography: for students / OG Topchієv. - Odes: Astroprint 2009.

15. Shablіy O.I. Sotsіalno-Ekonomichna geografіya Ukraine: The Teaching posіbnik / O.I. Shablіy. -Lvіv: Svit 2000.

16. Shablіy O.I. Basics of suspіlnoї geografії: pіdruchnik for vuzіv / Oleg Ivanovych Shablіy. - Lviv: Vidavnitstvo Lvivske unіversitetu IM. I. Frank 2012.

Auxiliary
1. Geographical Encyclopedia of Ukraine. - K. - In 3 t. - 1989; 1990; 1993.

2. Geography Ukrainian SSR / Ed. MD Pistun, YE.Y. Shypovycha. - K., 1982.

3. Dnistryansky M.S. Ethnopolitical geography of Ukraine: problems of theory, methodology, practice / M.S. Dnistryansky. - Lviv, 2006.

4. Dotsenko A.I. Regional resettlement in Ukraine: current status and forecast / A.I. Dotsenko, V.T. Zinych etc. - K., 2007.

5. Maslyak PA Geography Ukraine / PA Maslyak. - K., 2000.

6. Niemets L.N. Suistandable development: social and geographic aspects (for example of Ukraine) / L.N. Niemets - Kharkov, 2003.

7. Pistun M.D. Regional policy in Ukraine: the socio-geographical aspect / M.D. Pistun, K.V. Mezentsev, V.A. Torlo - K., 2004.

8. Regions of Ukraine: problems and priorities of social and economic development / Z.S. Varnaliya. - K., 2005.

9. Statistical Yearbook of Ukraine for 2013: Statistical Yearbook / [edited by A.G. Osaulenko]. - K., 2014.

Information resources

1. Economy of Ukraine. Political and economic journal. Access: http://www.economukraine.com.ua/

2. Public Employment Service. Access: http://www.dcz.gov.ua/control/uk/index

3. The State Statistics Committee. Access: http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/

4. The Ministry of Economic Development and Trade of Ukraine. Access: http://www.me.gov.ua/

5. The Ministry of Agrarian Policy and Food of Ukraine. Access: http://minagro.gov.ua/

6. The Ministry of Transport and Communications. Access: http://www.mtu.gov.ua/
